From: Adam Roberts

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Richard Superfine

Cc: Erika Wozniak

Subject: Gift Accepted by 39th Alderman Samantha Nugent - 11/16/2020

Good afternoon Mr. Superfine,
| hope all is well.

| would like to report that yesterday, 11/16/2020, Alderman Nugent accepted a Wireless
Charger Vegan Leather Mouse Pad from Sports Awards at 5544 W Armstrong, Chicago, IL
60646.

The Wireless Charger Vegan Leather Mouse Pad is valued at $19.95 per this link. A photo of the
mouse pad is attached.

Please let the record reflect the acceptance of this gift.
Should you need additional information, please let me know.

Thank you,
Adam

Adam Roberts
39th Ward Public Service Office
Alderman Samantha Nugent


https://www.discountmugs.com/product/ev13p97-leon-wireless-charger-vegan-leather-mouse-pads/?quantity=1&print_method=laser_engraved&color=Gray&utm_source=google_shopping&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=%5BADL%5D+%5BPLA%5D+%5BShopping%5D+-+Categories&utm_term=EV13P97-Custom-1&utm_content=sPSh1moon|pcrid|48322481301|pkw||pmt||pdv|c|slid||product|EV13P97-Custom-1|pgrid|12683648661|ptaid|pla-311789169818|&mkwid=sPSh1moon|pcrid|48322481301|pkw||pmt||pdv|c|slid||product|EV13P97-Custom-1|pgrid|12683648661|ptaid|pla-311789169818|&pgrid=12683648661&ptaid=pla-311789169818&i=1&gclid=Cj0KCQiAhs79BRD0ARIsAC6XpaX2KLF-1mHDRqk0YAqnGLn94rC75WWyhW2nHpgb-kymP6eayNnnBikaAqcnEALw_wcB




